

Heritage Advisory Committee

Minutes

14 October 2021



PRESENT

Councillor C Cagney (Chairperson), Councillor Campbell, Dr Ian Willis, Ms Laura Jane Aulsebrook, Mr Ian McIntosh, Aunty Glenda Chalker, Mr Michael Kennedy.

ALSO IN ATTENDANCE

Manager Legal & Governance (Charles W), Assistant Governance Officer (Leanne B), Manager Strategic Planning (Martin C), Team Leader Strategic Planning (Heath J), Executive Planner (Clare A), Senior Strategic Planner (Bradley C), Heritage & Urban Design Advisor (Samira A), Manager Statutory Planning (Jamie E).

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF COUNTRY

Aunty Glenda Chalker read the acknowledgement of country.

I would like to acknowledge the traditional custodians of the lands on which we meet and pay our respects to elders past, present and those emerging leaders in the Aboriginal community.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest noted.

HAC01 Leaves Of Absence

<u>Resolution</u>: Moved Councillor Cagney, Seconded Dr Willis, that leave of absence be granted for Councillor Campbell.

HAC02 Confirmation Of Minutes

Resolution: Moved Dr Willis, Seconded Ms Aulsebrook, that the Heritage Advisory Committee confirm and adopt the meeting minutes of 12 August 2021.

HAC03 DA for alterations and additions to the existing church hall at St Johns Church, Camden

<u>Resolution</u>: Moved Ms Aulsebrook, Seconded Dr Willis, that the Manager Statutory Planning present information on the DA for alterations and additions to the existing church hall at St Johns Church, Camden.

The Manager Statutory Planning presented information on the development application for alterations and additions to the existing church hall at St Johns Church, Camden.

- 1. Mr McIntosh asked what the proposed landscaping involves.
- 2. Aunty Glenda Chalker asked what the trees are that are mentioned for removal and how old they are and also how far away from the cemetery the development is.
- 3. Ms Aulsebrook asked how far back from the street the proposed development is.

Manager Statutory Planning noted that questions 1 to 3 above would be taken on notice and an answer provided via an email to the Committee.

ACTION

Manager Statutory Planning to provide an email addressing the Committee's questions on the development application for alterations and additions to the existing church hall at St Johns Church, Camden.

HAC04 Workshop – Desired Future Character – Camden Town Centre Heritage Conservation Area

<u>Resolution</u>: Moved Councillor Cagney, Seconded Ms Aulsebrook, that the Heritage Advisory Committee note the information in the report and provide input, where required.

Manager Strategic Planning provided a presentation on Local Character Statement to seek the advice and input of the Committee on a potential Local Character Statement for Camden Town Centre. It was confirmed that, to develop a Statement, community consultation would occur.

HAC05 Heritage Affected Development Application Listing - August To October 2021

<u>Resolution</u>: Moved Mr Kennedy, Seconded Ms Aulsebrook, that the Heritage Advisory Committee note the information provided to the Committee.

Mr McIntosh asked about information on the redevelopment of the 'Wandalite site' at 60 John Street, Camden.

ACTION

Manager Strategic Planning to email further information to the Committee in relation to the development application for the redevelopment of the 'Wandalite site' at 60 John Street, Camden.

HAC06 General Business

<u>Resolution</u>: Moved Councillor Cagney, Seconded Dr Willis, that the Heritage Advisory Committee decide on any actions arising from general business.

HAC07 NSW Government Blue Plaques Nomination Project

<u>Resolution</u>: Moved Dr Willis, Seconded Councillor Cagney, that the Heritage Advisory Committee note the information about the NSW Government Blue Plaques Nomination Project.

It was noted that Dr Willis (on behalf of the Historical Society) has nominated the Camden Library Site, the reason for the nomination being that the Red Cross sewing circles that were held there during World War 1 and World War 2.

Councillor Campbell joined the meeting, the time being 7.47pm.

Aunty Glenda Chalker left the meeting, the time being 7.48pm.

HAC08 Draft Heritage Materials and Colours Guide

<u>Resolution</u>: Moved Councillor Cagney, Seconded Dr Willis, that the Heritage Advisory Committee note the information in the presentation and provide input, where required.

Heritage & Urban Design Advisor provided a presentation on the Draft Camden Heritage Materials and Colours Guide.

HAC09 Action Register

<u>Resolution</u>: Moved Councillor Cagney, Seconded Dr Willis, that the Heritage Advisory Committee note the status of the action register for October 2021.

Councillor Cagney extended her sincere thanks to the staff and the Committee members who have been part of this inaugural Heritage Advisory Committee.

Manager Legal & Governance advised that work is continuing on the framework for Council Committees generally and the expressions of interest process for the Heritage Advisory Committee will be arranged after the new Council commences.

MEETING CLOSED AT 8.10pm.

